NASSAU COUNTY Grayson Hagins

ghagins@nassaucountyfl.com

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Contract Management Department

96135 Nassau Place, Suite 2

Yulee, Florida 32097

904-530-6040

REMINDER: This addendum must be

TO: All Proposers_ . acknowledged, signed and returned

FROM: Grayson Hagins, Contract/Purchasing Manager with your proposal. Failure to comply

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 may result in disqualification of your
Invitation to Bid, Bid Number NC19-026 submittal.

Animal Services Cattery Addition
November 22, 2019

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced above.
The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or revisions to,
and shall take precedence over, the original documents.

Part 1 — Questions & Answers

N/A

Part 2 — Clarifications

The Pre-Bid Meeting scheduled for Monday, November 25, 2019 IS NO LONGER
MANDATORY. See revision below:

NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE: MONDAY, NOVEMBER 25, 2019
AT 11:00 AM

LOCATION OF NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE:

James S. Page Governmental Complex

Office of Management and Budget Conference Room
96135 Nassau Place, Suite 1

Yulee, Florida 32097

ATTACHMENTS:

N/A

NOTE: You are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Bid Form, Section
00-41-15, Article 3.01.A.

End of Addendum #1



